The first building completed in 1919 for the Red River Valley Winter Shows. It provided space for a livestock show and sales ring, space for the crops and poultry show, a lunch counter, and some livestock housing. It was used until 1961.

The second building constructed by the Winter Shows downtown, Crookston. It was built in 1919 on North Ash Street and called Annex A and was designed and used as a two-story barn for housing and fitting livestock for the Livestock Show. It served from 1919 to 1962. It was sold to the School District and remodeled for storage of buses.